GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA140519-2518

11 June 2019

Dear I

Thank you for your request for your further correspondence relating to the ADUP 2 frame work.
You asked:

Have I read it correctly that you've given us here the winners of contracts awarded by the
GLA and/or TFL but not the winners of the deals handed out through the same
framework but by other clients/bodies?

Can you confirm my reading of the situation and if it's correct please can you provide the
names of the other winners - every single project handed out through this framework
please - or provide details for people who can?

Our response to your request is as follows:

Your reading of the previous information issued to you on ADUP framework usage is correct in
that it related only to usage by the GLA and TfL.

Please find below containing the additional information you are seeking. Please note that the
information recorded here is based only on instances where public sector organisations have
engaged with the ADUP Panel Manager to confirm details of their procurement processes.
Further, this information does not reflect procurement processes that are currently ‘live’, either
in mini competition, evaluation or standstill, or those that have been temporarily put on hold
mid-procurement

Whilst we request that public sector organisations supply us with information on the contracts
they have let under the ADUP framework, the recording of data relating to ADUP usage by
public sector organisations external to the GLA Group is an ongoing process; it is therefore not
always possible to hold a full set of information at any one time.

Lot Supplier \ Cost \
1 | muf architecture/ art £126,400
1 | Hawkins\Brown £98,522
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1 | unknown circa £150k
1 | Gort Scott 79,991.25
2 | Maccreanor Lavington £238,490.25
2 | Gort Scott £104,189.38
2 | Maccreanor Lavington 491,035
2 | unknown circa £300k
3 | We Made That £78,582
Emergent Vernacular
3 | Architecture 195666
3 | We Made That circa £65k
Emergent Vernacular
3 | Architecture circa £50
3 | unknown circa £150k
3 | LDA Design circa £75k
3 | unknown circa £150k
3 | Sustrans 119,973.00
4 | Adam Kahn Architects circa £2m
4 | unknown circa £85k
4 | unknown circa £350k
5 | DRDH £549,921.50
5 | unknown unknown
5 | Gort Scott £621,281
5 | DKCM £157,454
9 | Carver Haggard £35,000
9| AOC £295,000
9 | Architecture 00 £46,227.50
9 | Architecture 00 £46,590.88
9 [ Adams & Sutherland £336,595
10 | Haworth Tompkins circa £200k

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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